



Bulletin 224 – januari 2024

Monthly Letter

As a school, we would like to keep you informed of all developments within our school. That is why it is possible to download or print a bulletin on a regular basis via our website <u>www.rendierhof.nl</u> ! Website for the kids of JL-Rendierhof: <u>https://oefensite.rendierhof.nl</u>

Important dates.

Week 29 January: OVM conversations groups 1-2	
6-2-24	IEP flow-through key
7-2-24	Study day, all students free
8-2-24	IEP flow-through key
9-2-24	Carnival celebration.
	Students free at 12:00 noon.
12 to 18-2	Spring Break
19-2-24	This week's head lice check
23-2-24	Report group 3-7 is given
26-2 to 1-3	Report interviews group 3 to 7

Arriving late

Dear parents and caregivers,

Recently, we have noticed that many children are brought to school too late.

We think it is important to start the lessons at 8:30 am, so that the children do not miss anything of the curriculum and we can make optimal use of the learning time. We also notice that children who are on time are distracted by the children who come in late. It disrupts the lesson. School starts at 8:30 am. The doors open at 8:20 a.m. and then you have 10 minutes to bring your child to class.



The gates of the playground will now be closed at 8:35 am.

If you are late, you must bring your child through the main entrance. The teacher also keeps track of if a child is late. If this is of a structural nature, we are obliged to report it to the school attendance

officer.

We rely on your cooperation!

Sincerely, Team Jan Ligthartschool Rendierhof

Rescheduling of report interviews at the end of the school year

The calendar states that the reports will last in week 25 and the report interviews will be in week 26. We have moved this for a week because it is now at the same time as the school camp and that is not convenient for the teachers who help out at the school camp. That's why we moved the report and the conversations a week. This means that the reports will last in week 24 and the interviews will take place in week 25.

Grocery Cupboard

In this day and age, in which everything is/has become more expensive, we notice more and more that parents are struggling to make ends meet financially. This also means that it is difficult to provide a good breakfast/lunch for your child(ren).

With the help of the youth education fund, we will soon start a wonderful project: the food cupboard. This cupboard is filled with non-perishable food for breakfast and lunch.

The cabinet is intended for parents of students of our school who live at or below the subsistence level (up to 130% of the minimum income).

If you, as a parent, fall under this target group, you can buy food from this cupboard that is necessary to give your child(ren) a good breakfast/lunch free of charge and without registering.

Because: a child who can eat well can also learn and function better. In this way, we hope to be able to take some of the worry away from you.

The cupboard will be placed on the ground floor, under the grand staircase. There will be a "food cupboard" sign next to it. The closet is freely accessible.

We hope and trust that you will only use this cabinet if you belong to the target group and that you will take food with you within the normal limits. But also that you actually use the cabinet when you need it!

Do you have any questions? Mirjam from the administration will be happy to help you. All these conversations are and will remain confidential. Mirjam is present from Tuesday to Friday between 08:00 and 13:00.

Duplicate surnames

As of January 1, 2024, parents can retroactively give their child a double surname. This applies to children born after 1 January 2016.

More information about this:

Can I give my child two surnames? Rijksoverheid.nl

For the school, and the administration system we use, it is important that we enter exactly the same name as the child is registered with the municipality. So if you want to change your child's surname, we ask you to submit an extract from the municipal personal records database (GBA), so that we can arrange things properly.

Sign up siblings

For the registration of brothers and/or sisters of students of our school for school year 2023-2024, or 2024-2025, we ask you to contact Mirjam de Kort.

These are children who will turn 4 years old in the period between now and December 2024. Mirjam is available from Tuesday to Friday between 08:00 and 13:00 via telephone number 013-4670809 or via email address mirjam.dekort@bijkinderstad.nl. She will then make an appointment with you for a tour.

You can also register www.rendierhof.nl via our website, via the "welcome, make an appointment" button on the homepage.

Children's Council

All names of the children of the children's council are now known. The participants are:

For group 6: Emir, Ozan, Eymen Emre

For group 7: Manar, Arda, Nigel (chairman) and Zoë

For group 8: Redouan, Asiya, Mariam



News from the public library

Now you can borrow from the library for free and without penalty!

As of January 1, something has changed at the Library in our municipality. It was already the case that children up to the age of 18 can become members for free. New: children no longer pay fines for returning books too late.

In this way, the Library wants to give even more children the opportunity to read a lot. As a school, we are happy with that. Because reading is not only fun, it's also an indispensable skill. Being able to read well is important in every education and in every profession.

Read more about penalty-free borrowing on the library's website.

Youth activities in the library

In 2024, there will again be a lot to do for children in the libraries in the area. For example, a new Space School is starting, there is Silent Disco Theater this month and a real dinosaur skeleton is coming to the LocHal Library this spring!

Don't want to miss out on any of these youth activities? Sign up now for the Library's special youth newsletter.



PRESS RELEASE

January 2024

Try-Out Culture starts again in Tilburg

You can register from Monday 26 February, 16:00!

In the third week of February (week 8), all family elders from primary education in the municipality of Tilburg will receive the Try Out Culture booklet. This booklet contains creative workshops in which all primary school pupils can participate: At a rate determined by the provider (sometimes even free), the children can get acquainted with one or more fun workshops. Registration starts on Monday 26 February. Last year, no fewer than 3,000 children signed up for various introductory workshops.

Pupils can get acquainted with culture in an accessible and accessible way without any further obligation. Primary school pupils from groups 1 to 8 can register for activities via www.tryouttilburg.nl from Monday 26 February 16.00 hours Until then, you can already view everything on this website.

Plenty of choice for creatives

Through this initiative, children can get acquainted with activities such as visual arts, playing musical instruments, singing, baking, painting, writing, drawing, theatre, programming, technology lessons as well as science and discovering nature. In short, plenty of choice!

Municipal sports and cultural policy

Connecting children to sport and culture is one of the spearheads of the municipality's sports and culture policy.

Try-Out Sports & Try-Out Culture are instruments that the municipality of Tilburg uses for this purpose. It gives every child the opportunity to orient themselves on various branches of sports and culture and encourages children to participate structurally in the activities.

Learn more

For more information take a look at the website www.tryouttilburg.nl Or send an e-mail to <u>tryoutcultuur@tilburg.nl</u>

Children in report discussions

Starting from the upcoming reporting period for grades 3 through 8, we would also like to welcome children to the discussions. Based on the theory (Parental Involvement 3.0 by Peter de Vries), we know that the presence of both the children and the parent has a positive impact. The confirmation for children that their parent(s) are discussing their development with the teacher gives them the positive impression that both adults are there for them. Therefore, we kindly request you to bring your son or daughter tot school for report discussions starting from grade 3.

Bell Schedule

Starting now, the school bell will ring at 8:20 a.m. (when students are allowed inside) and at 8:30 a.m. when classes begin and the classroom door is closed.

Week of Lentekriebels

In November, you received an email about how our school will approach relational and sexual education. Like in previous years, we have chosen to use 'Kriebels in je buik' method durend the week van de Lentekriebels (March 4 to 8). Before this week begins, you will have the opportunity to review the curriculum for your child's grade. We have reserved the following mornings for this purpose.:

- Thursday, February 22, 8:30 a.m. 9:30 a.m.
- Tuesday, February 27, 8:30 a.m. 9:30 a.m.

This will take place on the second floor in the team room; coffee an tea will be available.

If you have any questions, feel free to ask the principal Jean-Pierre or team leader Hanneke of send an email to <u>jean-pierre.vanderhorst@bijkinderstad.nl</u> or Hanneke.tijssen@bijkinderstad.nl



A warm greeting on behalf of the entire team of Kindcentrum Rendierhof, Jean-Pierre van der Horst, principal